
Johnson House
417 Columbus Ave.

Sandusky, OH

Take your morning walk to the new Jackson Street Pier from this 
1854 home, located just four blocks from the lake.  Positioned 
between the Sandusky Library and the First Congregational 
Church, this property is listed on the National Registry of Historic
Places and features approximately 3000 square feet of living 
space ready for someone who wants to design the interior 
footprint into a dream house.  Recent improvements include a 
new roof, repaired soffits, fascia and corbels, a new 200-amp 
electrical service with meter and circuit breaker, a new basement
sump pump and initial deconstruction of apartment unit 
kitchenettes and bathrooms.  The property deed includes a 
dedicated parking space directly behind the rear entrance gate 
leading to the courtyard and back door.



Interior

Living Room

The living room off the foyer includes a fireplace mantel that is in good shape.  Double windows look out to the front 

porch.

Master Bedroom                           
The master bedroom features bookshelves, windows overlooking the street and plenty of space to design a walk in closet.

Back Door

The back door leads into the courtyard with access through a gate to the dedicated parking space.

The Johnson House is named after 

Leonard B. Johnson who lived in it 

for 28 years.  He owned and named 

Johnson’s Island where forty acres 

were used as a prison for 

Confederate Officers during the Civil 

War.

For Sale by Owner

$60,000

Contact:

The Old House Guild of Sandusky

419-627-0640 or

info@oldhouseguild.org
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